

Metacat - Issues

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|-------------|-----------|--|----------------|---------------------|
| 1324 | Bug | New | Normal | A Commit or Save Work button that wrote intermediate results to the metadata | Chris Jones | 07/09/2013 02:17 PM |
| 1300 | Bug | New | Normal | Changes in DataSet Orignator | Saurabh Garg | 07/27/2006 03:42 AM |
| 1213 | Bug | In Progress | Normal | emblbeta6 to eml2 conversion stylesheets should be relocatable | Saurabh Garg | 07/27/2006 03:46 AM |
| 2155 | Bug | In Progress | Immediate | Metacat Performace: Rewrite the xml_nodes queries | Jing Tao | 07/28/2009 11:23 AM |
| 2159 | Bug | New | Normal | Metacat Performance: Divide xml_nodes based on the doctype | Jing Tao | 03/22/2007 11:18 AM |
| 1879 | Bug | New | Immediate | Metacat Performance: Summary | Jing Tao | 07/28/2009 11:23 AM |
| 2313 | Bug | New | Normal | Metacat Skins: Skins should not be installed by default | Chris Jones | 08/01/2013 01:58 PM |
| 2176 | Bug | New | Normal | Moderator UI and functionality for ESA | Saurabh Garg | 06/02/2008 01:04 PM |
| 2130 | Bug | New | Normal | Not able to delete DPs from KNB | ben leinfelder | 04/10/2013 11:20 AM |
| 1297 | Bug | New | Normal | Registry: Changes in the Basic Information | Saurabh Garg | 07/27/2006 03:41 AM |
| 1299 | Bug | New | Normal | Registry: NCEAS: Changes in project list box | Saurabh Garg | 03/13/2008 04:46 PM |